
From: Sue Weatherley
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 12:32 PM
To: Portfolio Committee 6
Cc: Nickie Paraskevopoulos
Subject: CM: RE: Inquiry into road tolling regimes - Post-hearing responses - 24 May 2022 - Georges River Council

Dear Anthony,

I wish to advise that in relation to the additional information

provided at the same time that Dayside received theirs.

The ACTING CHAIR: When did that interim briefing take place? How long ago

SUE WEATHERLEY: I haven't got the exact date.

JEREMY MORGAN: It would have been the last school holidays. I can't think of

SUE WEATHERLEY: Was that in March or—

JEREMY MORGAN: March, April.

SUE WEATHERLEY: Yes.

The ACTING CHAIR: Perhaps if you take that on notice, that would be helpful

SUE WEATHERLEY: Yes.

JEREMY MORGAN: Yes, we will take that on notice.

– this was provided to Council on 30 March 2022.

Regards

Sue
